First Recorded Reference (when, where, by whom) On February 5, 1905, at Providence Quarterly Conference the application was approved to establish a Methodist Church in Canon, Georgia. A lot was purchased from Mr. Q. C. Jordan. Mr. James Fleming was selected to build the Church. It was finished in October and thirty-two charter members were received by Rev. M. A. Maxwell. The Rev. John F. Yarborough was the man who first started a movement to build a Church at Canon, and he was the first Pastor.

Affiliation with Any Earlier Group or Church It was known as the Canon Mission and consisted of the following churches: Canon, Carroll, and Pennington Chapel.